
  
 

 

Information Governance 

Postal address: 
Coventry City Council 
PO Box 15
Coventry 
CV1 5RR

www.coventry.gov.uk 

E-mail: Phone: 024 7697 5408

Date: 29 April 2021 

Dear Sir/Madam

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
Request ID: FOI319617556

Thank you for your request for information relating to Looked after children in unregulated
accommodation. 

Your request and our responses are shown below:

Between the 6th January 2019 and 9th December 2020 (703 days): 

1. How many looked after children Under 18 who you have placed in unregulated and/or
unregistered accommodation for any time period anywhere in the United Kingdom, have
you received a safeguarding concern about during the time frame above? 

A total of 17 looked after children under 18 who were placed in unregulated accommodation
(supported accommodation) between 06/01/19 – 09/12/20 were the subject of a Contact during
their placement. 

2. Please provide the following information in a redacted format where necessary, the type
of safeguarding concern as defined by the list in the guidance notes (below) 

Where your request safeguarding categories match with our presenting issues, the number of
children were as follows: 

Bullying and cyberbullying* 



Child sexual exploitation - None 
Domestic abuse - None 
Female genital mutilation - None 
Grooming* 
Neglect - None 
Non-recent abuse* 
Online abuse* 
Physical abuse - 1 
Child trafficking - 3 
Emotional abuse - 1 
Sexual Abuse - None 

*For the categories of Bullying and Cyberbullying, Grooming, Non-recent abuse and Online abuse,
we hold the information which you have asked for but we have estimated that the cost of meeting
this part of your request would exceed the cost limit of £450 specified in the Freedom of
Information and Data Protection (Appropriate Limit and Fees Regulations 2004). This represents
the estimated cost of one person spending 18 hours or more, in determining whether the
information is held, locating, retrieving and extracting it. 

We have no specific categories to identify this and therefore a manual trawl of the children’s
records will be necessary. Due to the high volume of records held, this piece of work would exceed
the time limit for this FOI. This part of your request has therefore been refused under section 12(2)
of the Act. 

3. Please provide age sex and gender and ethnicity of each person. If it would help to
protect identity I would be happy to receive the information in a manner that is blind to the
ethnicity the child. 

See below - Age At Contact and Gender Ethnicity 

15: Male Any other ethnic group 
16: Male African 
16: Male African 
16: Male African 
16: Male Any other Asian background 
16: Male Any other Asian background 
16: Male Any other ethnic group 
16: Male Any other White background 
16: Female White British 
17: Male African 
17: Male African 
17: Male African 
17: Male Any other Asian background 
17: Male Any other Asian background 
17: Male Any other Asian background 
17: Male Any other Asian background 
17: Male White British 

The supply of information in response to a freedom of information request does not confer an
automatic right to re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of



private study and non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly,
information supplied can also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is
photographs. Please contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose. 

Should you wish to make any further requests for information, you may find what you are looking
for is already published on the  Council's web site and in particular its FOI/EIR  Disclosure log, 
Council's Publication Scheme, Open Data and  Facts about Coventry.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request – email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours faithfully 
  

Information Governance 


